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From: Credible Behavioral Health Software <marketing@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: Post-Release Report for September 2018

September Enhancements & Task Resolutions 
Post-Release Update  

DEAR CREDIBLE, 
On Thursday, September 20th, between 10:15 PM - 12:15 AM ET, Credible's Tech Team 
deployed our latest features, enhancements and updates. As indicated in our recent update, the 
release was planned to include the items listed below, and as indicated here with additional 
details. 

The release went well, with no serious issues. In addition to the previously listed items, the Tech 
Team was able to add two additional enhancements to the release. 
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Late Addition Enhancements

Orders 2.0 Order Grid Enhancement

In preparation for the release of eLabs 2.0 in November, the Orders 2.0 grid was updated. 
Columns were renamed for consistency, action buttons were added, and the Filters section 
provides more feedback. Additionally, the Notes section was moved to share space with the 
Order ID and the History link. 

Forms Library Enhancement

All forms in Partner Domains which are not marked as "Do Not Copy" will now be automatically 
copied to the LIBRARY Domain on a regular basis, without the need to open a ticket. These 
copied forms will have a two-letter state abbreviation prepended to the existing name. 

September Release Webinar

Don't forget today's free webinar demonstrating and reviewing the enhancements and updates 
included in this release. The webinar runs from 2:00-3:00pm EDT — click here to register and 
reserve your seat! 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
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